
Regular Council Meeting Agenda March 14, 2023 Page 1 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
Bentley Town Council Regular Meeting 

Tuesday March 14, 2023 
6:45pm Regular Meeting 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
 

2. Indigenous Acknowledgement 
 
“We acknowledge that we are meeting on Treaty 6 Territory and Home of Metis 
Nation Region 3, on land that is part of a historic agreement involving mutuality 
and respect. We recognize all the many First Nations, Metis, Inuit, and non-First 
Nations whose footsteps have marked these lands.” 

 
 

3. Amendments & Acceptance of Agenda 
 
 

4. Adoption of Previous Minutes:  
 

a) Regular Meeting of Council February 28, 2023 
 
 

5. Financial: 
 

a) Prepaid Cheque Listing – Cheques No. 20230144 to 20230178 
b) Council Remuneration Listing – February 2023 

 
 

6. New Business 
 

a) Proclamation Volunteer Week April 16 to April 22, 2023 
 

b) Transfer from Reserves December 31, 2022, Year End  
 

c) Policy 43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and/or 
Training Allowance 

 
d) Rescinding outdated and no longer relevant policies 

 
e) Fortis $2,500 Community Naturalization and Tree Planting Grant and 52nd 

Street Corridor Improvement 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda March 14, 2023 Page 2 
 

7. Correspondence 
 

a) Council Highlights Lacombe County Feb 23, 2023 
 

b) Canada Day (Call for Committee Representatives and Volunteers) 
 

c) Letter from Minister Schulz (Funding for Libraries) 
 

 
8. Other Business 
  

a) Mayor and Council (2 representative requested) attendance at Emergency 
Management – Winter Storm – Exercise Debrief – March 21, 2023, 11:00am 
to 3:00pm (Lacombe Memorial Centre – 5214 50th Ave Lacombe AB) 
 

- The debrief is the final part of the field exercise which occurred Nov 5, 
2022 
 

- It is a collective gathering of all participants and players to review the 
exercise and hear different perspectives. 

 
 

9. Council Reports 
 

a) Mayor Rathjen 
b) Deputy Mayor Grimsdale 
c) Councillor Hansen 
d) Councillor Eastman 
e) Councillor Valiquette 

 
 

10. Adjournment       



Regular Council Meeting Minutes February 28, 2023 
 

 

Minutes of the Regular of the Council of the Town of Bentley 

 February 28, 2023 

Date and Place  Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Town of Bentley 
held Tuesday, February 28, 2023, at 6:45 p.m., in the Bentley Municipal 
Office 
 
 

In Attendance Mayor Greg Rathjen 
Deputy Mayor Grimsdale 

   Councillor Hansen 
   Councillor Valiquette 
   CAO, Marc Fortais 
 
   Councillor Eastman (Absent) 
 
 
Call to Order Mayor Rathjen called the regular meeting to order at 6:45pm,  

 

Indigenous  
Acknowledgement “We acknowledge that we are meeting on Treaty 6 Territory and 

Home of Metis Nation Region 3, on land that is part of a historic agreement 
involving mutuality and respect. We recognize all the many First Nations, 
Metis, Inuit, and non-First Nations whose footsteps have marked these 
lands.” 

Read by Mayor Rathjen 
 
 

Agenda 

Motion 62/2023 Moved by Deputy Mayor Grimsdale, “THAT the 
agenda of the February 28, 2023, regular meeting of mayor and council be 
accepted.”   

        Carried 

 
Previous Minutes   

Motion 63/2023 Moved by Deputy Councillor Valiquette, “THAT the 
minutes of the February 14, 2023, Regular Meeting of Council be accepted.” 
 
        Carried 
 

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes February 28, 2023 
 

Financial  
a) Prepaid Cheque Listing – Cheques No. 20230097 to 20230143 

 

Motion 64/2023 Moved by Deputy Mayor Grimsdale, “THAT Cheques 
No. 20230097 to 20230143 be received for information.” 

           Carried 

 
New Business  
 

a) 2022 Year End Water and Wastewater Reports 
 

Motion 65/2023 Moved by Councillor Valiquette, “THAT the annual 
water & wastewater reports for the year ending December 31, 2022, be 
received, approved, and accepted by Town Council as information.  

        Carried 

b) 2023 Annual Review – Employee Salary Grid and Council 
Remuneration & Expense 
 

Motion 66/2023 Moved by Deputy Mayor Grimsdale, “THAT pursuant 
to Policy 07/04, Mayor and Council approve a cost-of-living increase of 
6.50% to the salary grid to take effect March 1, 2023.” AND 

Pursuant to Policy 40/2021, Mayor and Council approve a cost-of-living 
increase of 6.50% to the Council remuneration and expense rates, to take 
effect March 1, 2023.” 

        Carried 

 

Correspondence 

a) Council Highlights Lacombe County Feb 9, 2023 
 

b) January 2023 Crime Statistics 
 

• Municipal January 2023 Detachment at a glance 
• Provincial January 2023 Detachment at a glance 

 
c) Bentley Community Hall – Consideration of Funding Stair Repair 

 

Motion 67/2023 Moved by Deputy Mayor Grimsdale, “THAT 
Correspondence items a) and c) be accepted as information.” 

        Carried 

 

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes February 28, 2023 
 

Other Business 

a) CAO Update Bentley Southeast Area Structure Plan and Next Steps 

CAO Marc Fortais provided an update that the IDP/ICP committee with the 
Council had discussed the boundaries of the Area Structure Plan, after 
receiving feedback through the Public engagement. The plan is currently 
being revised to take that feedback into consideration and focus on the 
Northerly portion of the ASP on the North Side of Highway 12. It is 
anticipated once the plan has been revised, it will be presented to the 
committee and future public engagement will be planned. The deadline for 
completion of activity related to the ASP is December 31, 2023, but 
extensions can also be requested if necessary. 

No motion was made.  

 

Council Reports 

a) Mayor Rathjen 
b) Deputy Mayor Grimsdale 
c) Councillor Hansen 
d) Councillor Eastman 
e) Councillor Valiquette 

 

Motion 68/2023 Moved by Councillor Valiquette, “THAT the Council 
Reports for January 2023 be accepted as information.” 

        Carried 

 

Adjournment  
 Motion 69/2023 Moved by Councillor Hansen, “THAT the February 28, 

2023, Regular Meeting of Council be adjourned at 7:30pm.” 
 
         Carried 
 
         
 
 
 
 
_________________________    _________________________ 

Mayor Greg Rathjen      CAO Marc Fortais 









March 14, 2023, Council Agenda             New Business:     Volunteer Week Proclamation April 16 – 22, 2023 
 

 

 
 
Agenda Date:  March 14, 2023 
      
Agenda Item:  New Business: Volunteer Week Proclamation: April 16 – 22, 2023 
 
 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
National Volunteer Week for 2023 will be recognized April 16 - 22. This is a time to recognize and 
celebrate Canada’s 12.7 million volunteers who give their time to help others, contributing close to 2 
billion volunteer hours per year. From coast to coast, Canada’s volunteers work tirelessly to spur 
progress in their community, city and country. They give their time in support of causes and programs 
they believe in and ask for nothing in return. 
 
The Town of Bentley and the people that call Bentley home are no exception and many dedicated and 
talented residents, graciously share their skills and abilities through volunteering. Some are attached 
to organizations, while others are general “helpers” who help “just because.” They are citizens that 
help their neighbors, pick up garbage off the street, volunteer at school etc. Behind each and every 
person that volunteers there is a network of family members or a business that supports their staff to 
encourage volunteerism.  
 
Volunteers form part of the backbone of a community and in Bentley volunteers mean so much too so 
many people, therefore Mayor and Council make this proclamation to formally recognize and declare 
April 16 - 22, 2023, National Volunteer Week in Bentley. 
 
RATIONALE FOR REQUEST 
 

• Recognize the significant time, effort and dedication of all those that support volunteerism 
within the Town of Bentley. 

 
BUDGET AND FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
THAT Mayor and Council approve the attached declaration to recognize April 16 – 22, 2023 as 
National Volunteer Week.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
1) Volunteer Week Mayoral Proclamation April 16- 22 
        _________________________________ 
        Marc Fortais, CAO    



 

 

 

 

 

Mayoral Proclamation 

WHEREAS, 12.7 million Canadian 
volunteers give their time to help 
others, contributing close to 2 
billion volunteer hours per year; 
and  

WHEREAS, volunteers in Bentley 
mentor our children, feed our 
hungry, comfort our lonely, belong 
to organizations which provide 
opportunities for engagement and 
are invaluable to the social 
economic structure of Bentley; 
and  

WHEREAS, Bentley’s volunteers 
are young, old, families, workers, 
retirees, men and women of all 
ages and backgrounds; and  

WHEREAS, the collective result of 
the work done by volunteers is 
that Bentley is a more desirable 
place to live; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Greg Rathjen 
of the Town of Bentley, do hereby 
proclaim April 16 to 22, 2023 as 
National Volunteer Week, and 
urge my fellow citizens to 
recognize the crucial role played 
by volunteers in our community. 

 

_________________ 

Greg Rathjen, Mayor 



March 14, 2023, Council Agenda             New Business:  2022 Transfer from Reserve to fund unbudgeted 2022 expenditures. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Date:  March 14, 2023 
      
Agenda Item:  New Business: 

Transfers from Reserve for the 2022 Year End to Fund additional planned 
expenditures in 2022. 

 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
Administration, through the approval of Mayor and Council, undertook additional work in 2022, which 
was approved through the budget process and quarterly reporting to Mayor and Council as well as 
through various council motions.  
 
It was discussed at the time that administration would wait until year end to determine if there was 
sufficient surpluses to fund this additional expenditure, or if there were not operational surpluses, a 
reserve transfer would be required to fund them based on the fact that they were additional approved 
expenditures. 
 
The Town auditor RSM continues to finalize the annual financial statements and annual required 
financial reporting, which is almost completed. Administration has recommended that the following 
transfers from reserve be made to offset the additional expenditures which occurred and were 
approved by Mayor and Council as follows: 
 

1.) Oxford School Demolition   $75,000 Uncommitted Reserve  
2.) Unanticipated Actuator Failure  $  8,768 Water Supply/Distribution Reserve 
3.) Asset Management    $15,000 Water Supply/Distribution Reserve 

 
The Oxford School Demolition was approved on September 27, 2022, through motion 185/2022. 
Town administration competitively sought out quotes from 3 separate firms and awarded the work to 
the lowest bid. An official motion for a reserve transfer for this unbudgeted expenditure in 2022 
effective December 31, 2022, is required. 
 
The actuator is a valve that sends water from Reservoir 1 to Reservoir 2 and then to the Clearwell in 
the water system. The actuator is a critical piece of equipment, and the town experienced a critical 
failure of the valve. The valve needed to be replaced immediately as a result of its failure and this was 
an unbudgeted expenditure in 2022. A reserve transfer of $8,768 to move the funds from reserves 
effective December 31, 2022, is required. 
 
The Asset Management Phase 1 – Water Distribution and Treatment System application for grant 
funding through the Federation of Canadian Municipalities of $50,000 was initially approved by Mayor 
and Council on July 30, 2020, with an additional commitment that $15,000 would be funded by the 
Town of Bentley. The Town was successful in receiving the FCM Grant and the project start date was 



March 14, 2023, Council Agenda             New Business:  2022 Transfer from Reserve to fund unbudgeted 2022 expenditures. 

anticipated to begin June 1, 2021, with final workshops completed in early 2022. The $15,000 that 
was originally budgeted in 2021 formed part of the surplus that was transferred to reserves at year 
end. The project was formally completed in 2022 and therefore we require a reserve transfer in 2022 
to offset the $15,000 expenditure incurred over and above the grant amount of $50,000. 
 
Administration is recommending that reserve transfers to fund the unbudgeted council approved 
expenditures due to the fact that there are no operational surpluses at the 2022 year end. This is due 
to rising costs including fuel, natural gas as well a general inflationary pressure on all goods and 
services for example recycling costs increased by $23,000 mainly due to fuel surcharges and 
environmental fees. In addition, there were revenue shortfalls including $50,000 less in arena rentals 
due to PHL not renting the facility as they normally do, $17,000 less water and sewage collection 
revenue based on actual utilization of those services.  
 
RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 

• Expenditures were authorized and approved by Mayor and Council in the 2022 year. 
 

• Quarterly reporting was provided throughout 2022 that outlined the additional costs. 
 

• There are no additional operational surpluses at the end of 2022 based on rising costs, 
inflation, and revenue shortfalls. 

 
• An official motion is required by Mayor and Council to make the transfers from reserves as of 

December 31, 2022. This is a housekeeping item to ensure that the reserve transfers are 
properly reflected in the 2022 yearend financial statements. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT Mayor and Council authorize administration to make reserve transfers as of December 31, 
2022, for the following amounts: 
 

4.) Oxford School Demolition   $75,000 Uncommitted Reserve  
5.) Unanticipated Actuator Failure  $  8,768 Water Supply/Distribution Reserve 
6.) Asset Management    $15,000 Water Supply/Distribution Reserve 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1) 2022 Reserve Reconciliation 
 
        _________________________________ 
        Marc Fortais, CAO    



TOWN OF BENLTLEY
RESERVE LISTING AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2022

OPERATING RESERVES 2020 Actual 2021 Actual 2022 Actual Marc RSM

GL Reserve Beginning Closing Bal Beginning Closing Bal Beginning Adjusted Adjustments Closing Bal
Account Type Reserve Name Balance Additions Deletions Dec 31/21 Balance Additions Deletions Dec 31/21 Balance Additions Deletions As per Janelle Dec 31/2022

4-97-00-710-00 Operating Operating Contingency 48,199$         -$               -$                48,199$          48,199.00$        48,199.00$                  48,199.00$         48,199.00$                 
48,199$          

4-72-09-711-00 Playground Equip Replacement/Upgrades 37,985$         10,000$     -$                47,985$          47,985.00$        47,985.00$                  47,985.00$         47,985.00$                 
4-72-02-766-00 Parks Equip Reserve -$                   -$                    

Operating Ending Balance Recreation and Parks 47,985$          

4-23-00-715-00 Operating Fire Department Bank Account 28,056$         7,472$       -$                (7,144)$       28,384$          28,383.50$        243.50-$            28,140.00$                  28,140.00$         RSM to adjust 28,140.00$                 

4-51-00-710-00 Operating Community Services Reserve
2014 4,745$           -$               -$                4,745$            31,205.43$        31,205.43$                  31,205.43$         31,205.43$                 
2015 5,543$           -$               -$                5,543$            
     2016 Donations 12,694$         -$               -$                12,694$          
2017 6,224$           -$               -$                6,224$            
     Parent Link -$                   -$               -$                -$                    
     General Reserve Transfer 2,000$           -$               -$                2,000$            
Ending Bal Community Services Reserve 31,205$          

Administration Reserve 2,530$           -$               -$                2,530$            6,779.83$          6,779.83$                    6,779.83$           6,779.83$                   
J/E YE reconcile acct balance (679)$             -$               -$                (679)$              
     Canada Day 429$              -$               -$                429$               
     GIS System cost share 5,000$           -$               -$                5,000$            
     Servus Credit Union Canada Day Donation (500)$             -$               -$                (500)$              
Municipal Planning unspent ACP GRANT

4-12-00-762-00 Operating Ending Balance Admin Reserve 6,780$            

4-12-00-274-00 Deferred Prepaid/Licences/Permits Other (actually deferred account) 127,203.00$       
     Planning ACP Grant deferred 98,100.00$     98,100.00-$         
     Remaining MSI Funds unspent at year end deferred 29,103.00$     127,203.00$                29,103.00-$         -$                            
     Gas Tax Grant 2022 unutilized in 2022 to be carried to 2023 31,013.00$         RSM to enter 31,013.00$                 
     Gas Tax Grant not utilized in 2022 for new beginnings (work to be completed in 2023 Jan) 101,255.75$       RSM to enter 132,268.75$               

4-72-09-710-00 Operating Bike Path 4,085$           -$               (871)$          3,214$            3,214.00$          3,214.00$                    3,214.00$           3,214.00$                   

Centennial (2015) Reserve
     Entrance Signs -$                   -$               -$                -$                    1,266.20$          1,266.20$                    1,266.20$           1,266.20$                   

              Community/Church Sign 666$              -$               -$                666$               
     Donation - COP 100$              -$               -$                100$               
     Canada Day Donation Coding Error 500$              -$               -$                500$               

4-12-00-760-00 Operating Ending Balance Centennila Reserve 1,266$           -$               -$                1,266$            

Operating Reserve Totals (Balance to Financial Statement) 167,032.96$      293,992.46$                330,071.21$               

 RSM Deferred 
ACP Grant 

 Required 
Changes per 

RSM 



TOWN OF BENLTLEY
RESERVE LISTING AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2022

CAPITAL RESERVES RSM RSM

GL Reserve Beginning RSM Closing Bal Beginning RSM Closing Bal Beginning Adjustments Adjustments Closing Bal
Account Type Reserve Name Balance Additions Deletions Deferred Dec 31/20 Balance Additions Deletions Deferred Dec 31/2021 Balance Additions Deletions Changes Dec 31,2022

Uncommitted Reserve
     Summersault (restricted) ($160,000) -$                   

     Franchise Fees 99,943$         99,943$          562,003.25$      30,757.12-$        531,246.13$                531,246$            531,246$                    
     Year-end Surplus 293,716$       175,561$   (7,217)$       462,060$        84,380$              84,380$                      
     MSI Funds (recorded to deferred revenue) used in 2022 -$                   160,128$   deferred (160,128)$   -$                    
     Federal Gas Tax Fund (recorded to deferred) -$                   61,663$     deferred (61,663)$     -$                    -$                               
     Municipal Stimulus Fund (recorded to deferred) -$                   91,779$     deferred (91,779)$     0$                   -$                               
     New Beginnings WSP and Legal Fees -$                   -$               (13,165)$     13,165$       (0)$                  -$                               
     Transfer to Public Works Reserve Mar 22.2022    
     Council Meeting approval (84,380)$             (84,380)$                     
     Roundabout Signage reserve transfer (15,000)$             rsm to enter (15,000)$                     

     Economic Development Website and Branding (prior year
     budget reserve transfer) 9,000$                (20,000)$             rsm to enter (11,000)$                     
     Oxford Demolition Moore Contracting (75,000)$             rsm to enter (75,000)$                     

4-12-00-766-00 Capital Ending Balance Uncommitted Reserve 393,659$       562,003$        531,246.13$                430,246$                    

-$                               
4-42-00-761-00 Capital Sewer 208,000$       20,000$     228,000$        228,000.00$      20,000.00$      248,000.00$                248,000$            248,000$                    

-$                               
-$                               

Fire Department -$                               
4-23-00-762-00 Capital Building 27,885$         27,885$          27,884.66$        27,884.66$                  59,540$              59,540$                      
4-23-00-766-00 Capital Fire Fleet Replacement -$                               

     Fire Fleet (2016 end balance was diff then what  
     liz had - changed to reflect proper balance) 111,815$       44,896$     (145,000)$   11,711$          11,711.42$        -$                               

     Rapid Response Vehicle 36,000$         12,000$     48,000$          48,000.00$        -$                               
4-23-00-766-00 Capital Ending Balance Fire Fleet Replacement 59,711$          59,711.42$        20,000.00$      48,055.64-$        31,655.78$                  -$                               

Total Fire Department Reserves 87,596$          59,540.44$                  59,540$                      
-$                               

4-41-00-760-00  Capital Water Supply/Distribution 178,963$       20,000$     198,963$        198,962.90$      10,000.00$      208,962.90$                208,963$            208,963$                    
Asset Management Program Fees (remainder after grant) (15,000)$             rsm to enter (15,000)$                     
Actuator Replacement (due to failure) (8,768)$               rsm to enter (8,768)$                       
Total Water Supply/Distribution Reserve 185,195$                    

-$                               
4-43-00-766-00 Capital Garbage Truck Replacement 148,000$       -$               148,000$        148,000.00$      112,000.00-$      36,000.00$                  36,000$              36,000$                      

-$                               
-$                               

4-32-00-763-00 Capital Public Works Equipment 86,986$         20,000$     (39,890)$     67,097$          67,096.51$        35,000.00$      11,145.00-$        90,951.51$                  120,952$            120,952$                    
Public Works Shop Reserve 30,000.00$      30,000.00$                  -$                               
Tool Cat Purcahase 2022 (47,926)$             rsm to enter (47,926)$                     
Transfer from uncommitted reserve 84,380$              84,380$                      
Total Public Works Equipment/Shop Reserve 120,951.51$                157,406$                    

-$                               
-$                               

4-72-00-765-00 Capital Arena Building 35,968$         25,000$     -$                60,968$          60,968.00$        20,000.00$      80,968.00$                  80,968$              80,968$                      
-$                               
-$                               

4-12-00-765-00 Capital Adminstration - Tree Donations 5,565$           -$               -$                5,565$            5,565.00$          5,565.00$                    5,565$                5,565$                        
-$                               
-$                               

4-32-00-764-00 Capital Roads/Streets & Sidewalks 17,000$         12,000$     -$                29,000$          29,000.00$        29,000.00$                  29,000$              29,000$                      
Grader Replacement included here starting 2019) -$                               

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVES INCLUDING ALLPreliminary 2022 TRANSFERS END OF 2022 YEAR Capital 2021 1,320,233.98$   Capital 2022 1,231,919.98$   
TOTAL OPERATING RESERVES END OF 2022 YEAR (Preliminary) Operating 2021 293,992.46$      Operating 2022 330,071.21$      
TOTAL RESERVES PRIOR TO 2022 SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 1,614,226.44$   1,561,991.19$   

OTHER RESERVES

4-66-00-477-00 Trust Public Reserve - Restricted Section 671(4) of the MGA 62,988.00$             

2021 Actual2020 Actual



March 14, 2023, New Business – Policy 43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and/or Training Allowance 

 

 
 
 
Agenda Date:  March 14, 2023 
      
Agenda Item: New Business:  Policy 43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at  

Conferences and/or Training Allowance 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT Mayor and Council approve Policy #43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at 
Conferences and/or Training Allowance; AND 
 
THAT Policy 43/2013 (and all amendments thereto) be rescinded and replaced by Policy 43/2023 
 
SUMMARY & BACKGROUND 
 
Policy 43/2013 (Attachment #1) established the guidelines for Elected Officials attendance at the 
annual AUMA Conference. The policy provided the framework for consideration of reimbursing costs 
associated to registration, hotel and travel to attend the Alberta Urban Municipalities Association 
Convention. It also provided a policy statement that a maximum of three (3) members of Town 
Council will be authorized to attend the convention annually.  
 
In 2022 Mayor and Council determined that all members of council would attend the annual 
conference. It was felt that it provided great networking and educational opportunities for members of 
council. Subsequently through the budget process, it was discussed if all members of council should 
attend the same conference, or if members of council should be eligible to attend alternate training 
programs. An example was provided regarding training opportunities through the elected officials 
training program.  
 
Administration has created a new policy 43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences 
and/or Training Allowance (Attachment #2) to be reflective of Mayor and Council’s wish that a general 
training allowance will be provided to all members of council.  
 
The intent of the policy is to provide some flexibility to members of council to seek out training and/or 
attendance at annual conferences that they believe will be beneficial in their roles as elected officials. 
All members of council agreed and felt that each member of council may benefit from different forms 
of training and by creating this allowance. It also allows for experience and education to be broader 
than simply just attending the annual AM conference as it is called today. 
 
The intent of the new policy is to create parameters around the administration of this allowance and to 
ensure that there is an approval process and a maximum amount set for each elected official.  



March 14, 2023, New Business – Policy 43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and/or Training Allowance 

 
 
Annually each member of council will be eligible to utilize up to a maximum amount of $1,500 for 
training purposes or attendance at a conference of their choosing.  
 
When a member of council wishes to request attendance at a training or conference opportunity, that 
member shall submit a formal request in writing to Mayor and Council for review and consideration of 
approval at a Regular Meeting of Council and to be included as an item on the public agenda.  
 
A majority vote of Mayor and Council will be required to authorize the requested training. Also a 
request for attendance at a training or conference opportunity will not be denied unless the majority of 
Mayor and Council deems the request to be unreasonable and unrelated to the role as a public 
official.  
 
Each member of Council may submit more than one request and each request will be considered 
independently of any other request. In additional the total expenditure for each member of council per 
annum will not exceed the maximum limit of this policy of $1,500 per member, per annum.  
 
Administration will track amounts spent for each member of Council and will ensure that when 
requests are made, that a report is provided with the amount spent to date to ensure that the 
maximum allowable amount is not exceeded.  
 
 
BUDGET AND FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 

• $1,500 per member of council X 5 members = $7,500 per annum (This amount was budgeted 
in the 2023 budget year in anticipation of the policy change and approval) 
 

• Amounts considered and approved by council are subject to annual budgetary constraints and 
will be reviewed each year along with the overall budgetary approval in December. 
 

 
ALTERNATIVES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

• Do not approve policy 43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and/or 
Training Allowance 

 
• Direct administration to undertake further analysis and bring back further revisions to Policy 

43-2023 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Policy 43/2013 Elected Officials Attendance at Annual AUMA Convention 
2. Policy 43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and/or Training Allowance 

 
 
        _________________________________ 
        Marc Fortais, CAO    





 
 
Town of Bentley Policy 43-2023 – Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and/or Training Allowance 

 
 
 
 

 

Policy No. 43-2023 
 

 
Policy Title: Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and/or 

Training Allowance 
 
Date Adopted: March 14, 2023  
Date Reviewed:  
 
Purpose: Town Council recognizes the importance and value of Elected 

Officials attendance at conferences and/or receiving additional 

training as deemed necessary and as approved annually by Mayor 

and Council.  

 

The role of Mayor and Council is important and constantly evolving. 

Annual training and/or attendance at conferences should be 

undertaken to ensure that members of Council stay up to date on 

current local government issues.  

 

Through ongoing training opportunities and/or attendance at 

conferences, Mayor and Council are able to build important 

connections through networking and ensure that they are current 

on matters and issues affecting the municipality, on a local, 

regional, and provincial level. This also helps members of Council 

better serve the interests of the citizens of Bentley. 

 

Costs for training and/or attendance at conferences can be 

significant and therefore it is the intention of this policy to provide 

an allowance and set a maximum for members of Council to use for 

educational and training purposes annually.    

              

Policy 

Statement: Annually, each member of council, including all councilors and the 

mayor will be eligible to utilize an allowance of up to a maximum 

amount of $1,500 for training purposes or attendance at a 

conference of their choosing. 

 

          
www.town.bentley.ab.ca       
 
 

mailto:community@telus.net


 
 
Town of Bentley Policy 43-2023 – Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and/or Training Allowance 

Administration When a member of council wishes to request attendance at a 

training or conference opportunity, that member shall submit a 

formal request in writing to Mayor and Council for review and 

consideration of approval at a Regular Meeting of Council and to be 

included as an item on the public agenda. 

 

A majority vote of Mayor and Council will be required to authorize 

the requested training. 

 

A request for attendance at a training or conference opportunity will 

not be denied unless the majority of Mayor and Council deems the 

request to be unreasonable and unrelated to the role as a public 

official.  

 

Each Member of Council may submit more than one request, and 

each request will be considered independently of any other request. 

In addition the total expenditure for each member of council per 

annum will not exceed the maximum limit of this policy of $1,500 

per member. 

 

The CAO will track amounts spent for each member of Council and 

will ensure that when requests are made, that a report is provided 

with amounts spent to date to ensure that the maximum allowable 

amount is not exceeded.  

 

   

Rescinded This policy hereby rescinds and replaces policy 43-2013 Elected 

Officials Attendance at Annual AUMA Convention 

 
  

 

 

 

 ______________________ _______________________ 

 Mayor     Chief Administrative Officer  

 

 

 



March 14, 2023, New Business – Rescinding outdated and no longer relevant policies. 

 

 
 
 
Agenda Date:  March 14, 2023 
      
Agenda Item: New Business:  Rescinding outdated and no longer relevant policies 
 
 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT Mayor and Council rescind the following Policies: 
 

- Policy 27-98 Municipal Elected Officials Tax Exemption Canada Income Tax Act 
- Policy 10-00 Boulevard Tree Planting 
- Policy 02-04 Meals on Wheels 
- Policy 03-04 Home Help Program 
- Policy 06-04 Community Services Advisory Committee 
- Policy 01-05 Community Economic Development Committee 
- Policy 10-05 Community Services Rainbow Program 
- Policy 31-2009 Community Events Electronic Sign 
- Policy 41-2011 Bentley District Fire Department Half Ton Vehicle Expenses 
 

 
SUMMARY & BACKGROUND 
 
Administration has conducted a review of policies as part of the Website project. All relevant policies 
have been digitized and will be categorized and placed on the new town website along with all active 
bylaws. This will provide a more transparent way for residents, potential developers, or investors in 
the community to understand the existing legislation that the Town of Bentley has.  
 
As a part of that process administration discovered policies that were outdated and had not been 
relevant for quite some time.  
 
A brief overview of each policy is summarized below, and each policy is also attached to this 
document for review of Mayor and Council: 
 
Policy 27-98 Municipal Elected Officials Tax Exemption Canada Income Tax Act (Attachment #1) 
 

- The policy was established to provide for a portion of the municipal elected officials expense 
allowance to be included from the computation of taxable income. 

- Effective January 1, 2019, Bill C-44 came into effect, eliminating the one-third exemption for 
elected officials in Canada (the bill was officially passed in March 2017 and was not effective 
until January 1, 2019) 
 



March 14, 2023, New Business – Rescinding outdated and no longer relevant policies. 

Policy 10-00 Boulevard Tree Planting (Attachment #2) 
 

- This policy was approved in August of 2000 and allowed for each lot owner/developer in a 
residential subdivision to be allowed to plant (2) trees in the boulevard abutting that lot. 

- No trees should be planted in any town owned boulevard without written authorization from 
the Town of Bentley 

- Tree planting should not occur, on an ad hoc basis and typically there should be a planting 
plan or landscape plan that takes into consideration the potential impacts of the planting of 
those trees to not only underground infrastructure, but above ground infrastructure as well. 

- There is also an additional cost associated to any tree maintenance including, trimming, 
pruning, and watering.  

- Tree planting should be determined through a landscape play with expertise and input form 
Public Works. 

 
Policy 02-04 Meals on Wheels (Attachment #3) 
 

- This policy was approved, in May of 2004 and was intended to provide for enhanced nutrition 
to homebound, aging, ill and disabled persons 

- FCSS had a partnership with Bentley Care Centre and David Thompson Health Region 
(DTHR) will provide Meals on Wheels service. 

- The town had coordinated volunteers for delivery of the meals and where volunteers where 
not available, FCSS delivered the meals.  

- The program ceased some time ago, before I came to the Town of Bentley, my 
understanding is that meals were made at the care centre, was quite widely used some 
time ago. The costs was upwards of $12.00 per meal and they received less people 
requiring the meals over time. They were the only centre left in Alberta that was doing 
meals  on wheels from a long-term care perspective. They went 4 months without supplying 
one meal to a resident and therefore they cut the program. 

- We have had less than 3 inquiries in the last 3 years, it was fully user paid, we organized the 
volunteers and subsidized containers. There is no funding through FCSS for this. 

 
Policy 03-04 Home Help Program (Attachment #4) 
 

- This policy was approved In May 2004 and further amended in Oct 2007 and Jan 2008. It 
was intended to provided guidelines and criteria for subsidized home help services to those 
needing assistance in the home, due to mental, physical or crisis circumstances 

- Home help is defined as light housekeeping such as vacuuming, floor washing, dusting, 
cleaning bathrooms, washing inside windows, laundry, ironing, and occasional cleaning of 
stoves and fridges 

- The program was covered through FCSS previously and aligned with the Provincial Senior’s 
Special Needs Assistance Program 

- Never enough interest in the program to keep a staff as it was so sporadically used 
- Users pay program. 
- The Special Needs Assistance Program through the province offers subsidy to seniors 

currently 
- For us to join the FCSS program out of Lacombe it would cost upwards of $1,000 per year for 

one person as we would be required to subsidize the program 
- We are currently on a grant application with them for Aging, Health and Community – if we 

are successful Home Help will come Back to the community and this policy can be revisited 
 



March 14, 2023, New Business – Rescinding outdated and no longer relevant policies. 

Policy 06-04 Community Services Advisory Committee (Attachment #5) 
 

- This policy was approved, in June 2004 and provided for the establishment of a committee of 
diverse community members, rural and or urban to enable holistic program response to 
community needs 

- Committee included representative form the Care Centre, The Town Council, and a minimum 
of three citizens to a maximum of five. 

- Meetings were to be open to the community and to encourage the community to voice their 
opinions and concerns regarding service delivery of Community Services Programs 

- Committee members were also expected to commit to volunteering with Community Services 
functions as requested.  

- This Committee has not been struck or operated for many years, mayor and council should 
consider if they wish to re-instate this committee or if the policy should be rescinded. 

- When the committee was established, there were members, ideas were brought to the table, 
but were not implemented due to significant costs for programs and services. 

 
Policy 01-05 Community Economic Development Committee (Attachment #6) 
 

- The policy was established in January of 2005 and established the structure for a Community 
Economic Development Committee to pursue a process of developing and maintaining a 
suitable economic, social and political environment in which balanced growth may be realized 
thereby increasing the wealth of the community. 

- Organizations such as Central Alberta Economic Partnership (CAEP) have been created to 
focus on regional economic development. 

- There is no record of Economic Development Committee Meetings in the digital files for the 
Town of Bentley 

- The Committee membership was to include 8 to 10 community citizens and the policy is 
lacking clear terms of reference for a committee structure. 

- If it is the desire of Mayor and Council to create a local Economic Development Committee 
there will be a time requirement to recruit, facilitate and organize and host meetings, this 
should be considered within the prioritization of goals and objectives and the policy would 
need to be revised, or the policy should be rescinded. 

 
Policy 10-05 Community Services Rainbow Program (Attachment #7) 
 

- The policy was established, in April of 2005 and established guidelines and structure for the 
Rainbows Program. Rainbows is an international bereavement support program designed to 
support families experiencing significant loss or painful transition. It was designed to be 
effective for helping children cope with life-altering loss or crisis such as family separation, 
death, divorce or foster care placement. 

- This has not been operated for years and the Bentley School has not opted to utilize the 
program. Within Bentley School they have their own programs to assist youth with similar 
challenges 

- The program only operated for two years and has since not been active. 
- Was felt hat our community was too small and there was not enough confidentiality for 

program participants. 
 
 
 
 



March 14, 2023, New Business – Rescinding outdated and no longer relevant policies. 

Policy 31-2009 Community Events Electronic Sign (Attachment #8) 
 

- The policy was established, in June of 2009 to ensure guidelines for the use of the 
Community Events Electronic Sign. It outlines who was available to utilize it and the booking 
procedure for placing information. 

- The sign has not worked since before I became CAO of the town. 
- In 2019 the previous CAO obtained a quote to replace the sign and it was in excess of 

$27,000 
- A CIP Grant was received in 2006 to acquire the sign in the amount of $15,000. 
- Donations were also provided by Girl Guides, Bentley Shell, Community Van Society, Bentley 

Playschool, Larry Bergen Enterprises, Bentley Drop In Centre, Bentley BPOE, Bentley Royal 
Purple, Bentley & District Ag Society, Blindman Valley 4-H Beef Club, Shaw Communications 
for a total of $10,606.49 

- The sign has been discussed with previous council as well as the existing council through the 
budget process and with the current technology for dissemination of information through the 
Web, Facebook, Instagram etc., it has been felt that the $27,000 investment and staff time to 
manage the sign is not justified. A new sign has not been purchased as a result. 

- It is the intention of administration to take down the old sign this year and replace with a 
Spruce Tree that can be decorated for festive seasons. 

- This policy is no longer relevant and should be rescinded. 
 
Policy 41-2011 Bentley District Fire Department Half Ton Vehicle Expenses (Attachment #9) 
 

- The policy was established in August of 2011 and was intended to provide payment 
parameters for expense reimbursement related to the operation of the Bentley District Fire 
Department 2005 Chevrolet ½ ton truck. 

- This policy should have been repealed in September of 2019, when the Town of Bentley and 
Lacombe County executed a Fire Services Agreement, the Fire Services Agreement, 
provides further clarity to the expenditure breakdown and recovery rates between the Town 
of Bentley and Lacombe County. 

- Any operating costs of the Town shall be shared 25% Town of Bentley and 75% County 
- The policy is no longer relevant based on the Fire Services Agreement and needs to be 

repealed. 
 
 
BUDGET AND FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

• None 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

• Mayor and Council can repeal any of the above-mentioned policies or not. If they are not 
repealed, the program related policies would need to be revisited to determine how the 
programs could be developed and delivered and a new policy would need to be created 
anyway. Increased program delivery also means increased costs as there are currently not 
any funding models in place to support them through the FCSS program model. For the 
committee’s they would have to be re-established, residents recruited,  and the intent 
determined through a new term of reference. They would also require time dedication to 
facilitation and chairing the committees, tracking through minute taking and meeting time. This 



March 14, 2023, New Business – Rescinding outdated and no longer relevant policies. 

can be accomplished but would have to be prioritized through the goals and objectives that 
have already been established for Town Administration. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

1.) Policy 27-98 Municipal Elected Officials Tax Exemption Canada Income Tax Act 
2.) Policy 10-00 Boulevard Tree Planting 
3.) Policy 02-04 Meals on Wheels 
4.) Policy 03-04 Home Help Program 
5.) Policy 06-04 Community Services Advisory Committee 
6.) Policy 01-05 Community Economic Development Committee 
7.) Policy 10-05 Community Services Rainbow Program 
8.) Policy 31-2009 Community Events Electronic Sign 
9.) Policy 41-2011 Bentley District Fire Department Half Ton Vehicle Expenses 

 
 
        _________________________________ 
        Marc Fortais, CAO    















































March 14, 2023, Council Agenda             New Business:     Fortis $2,500 Community Naturalization and Tree Planting Grant 52nd Street 
 

 

 
 
Agenda Date:  March 14, 2023 
      
Agenda Item: New Business: Fortis $2,500 Community Naturalization and Tree Planting 

Grant 52nd Street Corridor Improvement 
 
 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
Administration, in consultation with our Parks Supervisor has approached NexSource Power Inc and 
Nutrien Ag Solutions, to ensure that there is support for us to plant 30 Swedish Aspen along the 
NexSource fence line on the east side of the 52nd Street Corridor as shown on (Attachment #1). 
There have been no objections to this proposal and there was enthusiasm and there may also be 
financial contributions to assist with the planting, however this has yet to be approved corporately.  
 
In addition, each year, Fortis Alberta offers communities in their service area the opportunity to win 
one of their $2,500 community naturalization and tree planting grants. The Town of Bentley was 
successful in 2021 in receiving the grant, which helped to purchase shrubs and trees for the Gateway 
Signage located at 52nd Street and 48th Ave. This project is a continuation of our gateway 
beautification goals and objectives, and all trees can be planted on Town of Bentley property in the 
road right of way. The Town of Bentley Parks Supervisor has submitted the application for the Fortis 
Tree Grant to help fund the project.  
 
The anticipated cost for this project will be roughly $9,000 and any sponsors willing to contribute 
$2,000 or more to the project will be given the opportunity to erect signage in the area acknowledging 
their contribution. The Town will also recognize sponsors on the Town webpage. 
 
Administration is requesting that Mayor and Council support the project and commit to funding up to a 
maximum amount of 50% of the cost of the project, subject to success in raising the other 50% of 
funding through either donations or a combination of donations and success with the Fortis Grant.  
 
RATIONALE FOR REQUEST 
 

• Corridor beautification will result in a more attractive entrance to the community, this creates 
greater appeal for tourists to turn and support the local business community. 
 

• The Town appreciates businesses such as Nutrien Ag Solutions and NexSource Power, 
however the entrance to the community is very industrialized and continued beautification, 
helps to create a more welcoming environment. 
 

• Swedish Aspen will not grow out in the roadway and are also fairly tolerant to salt. The roots 
will not impact the fence line, nor will it impact drainage in the ditch as there is sufficient space 
to plant and they are not invasive. 



March 14, 2023, Council Agenda             New Business:     Fortis $2,500 Community Naturalization and Tree Planting Grant 52nd Street 
 

 
 
BUDGET AND FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Grants and Donations   $4,500 (target) 
Town of Bentley Commitment $4,500 (maximum) 
 
 Total Project Cost  $9,000 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
THAT Mayor and Council authorize administration to fund the corridor improvements through the 
planting of 30 Swedish aspen along the fence line on the east side of the 52nd street corridor; AND 
 
THAT a maximum of $4,000 be approved to be funded first from any operational surpluses at year 
end; AND 
 
THAT if there are no operational surpluses, that the amount be drawn from the Tree Donations 
Reserve Fund 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1) Map of Tree Planting along 52nd Street 
 
 
 

        _________________________________ 
        Marc Fortais, CAO    



                                   52nd Street Swedish Aspen Planting 
 
The Town of Bentley is planning to plant 30 Swedish Aspen along the NexSource fence line on the east 

side of 52nd Street. We believe this will enhance the natural appearance of our community in a location 

that receives high traffic volume. The total expected cost for this project will be roughly $8,000. Any 

sponsors willing to contribute $2,000 or more to this project will be given the opportunity to erect 

signage in the area acknowledging their contribution. The town will also recognize sponsors on the town 

webpage and on the town’s social media pages.  

 



                                   52nd Street Swedish Aspen Planting 
 
 

 

  

Area for future 

planting 

project 



 

 
 

  
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

                                                     FEBRUARY 23, 2023  
  
 
YEAR-ROUND FIRE PERMITTING 
The County Manager was directed to draft a bylaw amendment to the Lacombe County Fire Bylaw No. 
1337/21, to provide for the implementation of year-round fire permitting. The proposed bylaw 
amendment will be presented for consideration of first reading at a future Council meeting.  
  
2023 PAVING TENDERS 
The County Manager was authorized to award the 2023 paving tender to Central City Asphalt for the 
amount of $4,598,219.63. Additional funding of $260,019.63 will come from the Main Road Reserve, 
MSI Capital Grant, the Canada Community Building Fund, or a combination thereof. 

 
OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT POLICY REVIEW 
The following Operations Department policies were approved as amended: 
 

• OP (3) Residential Community Gates 
• OP (4) Gravel program 
• OP (5) Pavement Management 
• OP (9) Public Works for Community Organizations 
• OP (12) Texas Gates 
• OP (20) Bridge Material Sales 

 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING NOTES 
The following recommendations from the Committee of the Whole meeting held on February 7, 2023 
received the approval of Council: 

 
• The presentation on FOIP was received for information. 
• The presentation and discussion on Lacombe County’s financial reserves was received for 

information. 
• The presentation on the overview of offsite levies be received for information. 
• That the County Manager was directed to prepare a report on a year-round fire permitting 

program; and further, that this report be presented for Council’s consideration at a future 
meeting. 

• The presentation on the minimum dwelling size requirements in Residential Districts was 
received for information.  

• The discussion on Truth and Reconciliation be received for information; and further, that 
Council attends the workshop on in September 2023 regarding Truth and Reconciliation. 

• That following the February 9, 2023, Council meeting lunches will no longer be catered on the 
first Council meeting of the month.  

 
QUEEN ELIZABETH II PLATINUM JUBILEE MEDALS  
The presentation of the Queen Elizabeth II Platinum Jubilee medals will take place at the April 27, 2023 
Council meeting commencing at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
 



                                                                                      
 
 
  
 

 RR 3, Lacombe, AB T4L 2N3 (Tel) 403.782.6601 (Fax) 403.782.3820 www.lacombecounty.com 
 

RC(9) FUNDING APPLICATIONS 
Council approved the following 2023 RC(9) funding applications: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Next Regular Council Meeting is 
Thursday, March 9, 2023 - 9:00 a.m. 

 
Next Committee of the Whole Meeting is 

April 4, 2023 – 9:00 a.m. 
                                                    

Lacombe County Administration Building 
 

**For more details from Lacombe County Council meetings, please refer to the meeting 
minutes. All meeting minutes are posted on the website (www.lacombecounty.com) 

after approval.  

http://www.lacombecounty.com/




ALBERTA 
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS 

Office of the Minister 
MLA, Calgary-Shaw 

 Classification: Protected A Classification: Protected A 

 AR110940 

March 1, 2023

Dear Public Library Board Members: 

Budget 2023 includes good news for Alberta’s libraries. The Government of Alberta is increasing 
funding for library operating grants by $3 million in 2023. As a result, $33.55 million will go to 228 
library boards in Alberta to support you in providing great service and meeting growing!
community needs.  

I heard from many of you in recent months about the importance of increasing library funding, 
and I am pleased to say that your voices were heard. In Budget 2023, we have increased 
funding, updated the population figures used calculate grants to 2019 (the same figures used for 
other ministry grants), and simplified the funding formula to one base grant ($9,000) and one per 
capita rate ($5.60) for municipal boards. For regional system boards, per capita rates have been 
increased to $4.75 for the operating grant and to $5.60 for Library Services funding. We have 
also provided top-up funding where necessary, to ensure that all library boards are eligible for a 
minimum five per cent increase in their annual grant. For details on what each board is eligible to 
receive, please visit www.albertalibraries.ca.   

Budget 2023 also continues our commitment to fund provincial public library network supports, 
including our management of SuperNet connectivity, e-content, accessible resources for people 
with print-disabilities, and interlibrary loan services. All of these services enable equitable library 
service across the province. 

I am proud to be the Minister responsible for public library service. I know from stories you have 
shared with me, and from visiting my local library, how important libraries are to Albertans. 
Budget 2023 will allow public libraries to continue to offer job-seeking and language-learning 
services; to welcome and support newcomers to Canada; to connect people to the internet and 
community supports; to promote Alberta-published books and magazines; to offer opportunities 
for reconciliation and Indigenous learnings; and to set up children for success in literacy.  

Thank you for your commitment to ensuring Alberta’s public libraries remain a vital community 
hub. If you have questions about your projected grant or the application process, please contact 
the Public Library Services Branch in Municipal Affairs at libgrants@gov.ab.ca.  

Sincerely, 

Rebecca Schulz 
Minister 

320 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada    Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550 

http://www.albertalibraries.ca/
http://www.albertalibraries.ca/
mailto:libgrants@gov.ab.ca
mailto:libgrants@gov.ab.ca


 

 

Greg Rathjen 

REPORT FOR February 2023 

 

• Feb 1 Interview with Auditor RSM 
 

• Feb 14 Regular Council Meeting 
 

• Feb 15 Medicine Lodge Ski Hill Masterplan – adjacent  
landowners meeting 

 
• Feb 21 Online meeting with community Mayor’s update and  

recommendations on Federal realignment  
 

• Feb 22 Medicine Lodge Ski Hill meeting with Grand Chief  
Leonard Standingontheroad of Treaty 6 Nations 

 
• Feb 22 Regional Mayor’s Meeting in Innisfail. Dr. Kym Jim  

discussed the future of Red Deer AHS  
 

• Feb 22 Attended last part of Medicine Lodge Ski Hill Masterplan  
Open House. (Over 80 people attended) 

 

• Feb 27 Received 90 day report of the AHS Administrator 
 

 



 

 

Dale Grimsdale 

REPORT FOR February 2023 

 

• Feb 14 - Regular council meeting  

 

• Feb 22 - LRWA Board meeting:  Audit strategy session, cheque listing and approvals Skid steer 
replacement, strategic plan update, Managers report and complete facility update.  

 

• Feb 22- Medicine Ski Hill public meeting 

 

• Feb 28 -Regular Council meeting  
 



 

 

Pam Hansen 

REPORT FOR February 2023 

 

• Feb 14 Regular Council Meeting 
 
 

• Feb 28 Regular Council Meeting 
 

• Attended two events regarding the Medicine Lodge Ski Hill Master Plan 
 

o February 15, 2023 
- specifically for adjacent landowners in the surrounding area and it was well attended with 

lots of great dialog. 
 

o February 22, 2023 
- public meeting, open to all members of the public, it was also well attended with many 

ideas and suggestions shared. 
 

• Final meeting was the Parkland Regional Library Meeting 
o New trustee orientation for new members  

 
o Also discussed population discrepancies between funding numbers and actual census numbers, 

no action was taken on this item at this time. 
 

 



 

 

Lenore Eastman 

REPORT FOR February 2023 

 

 
• February 14 - Regular Council Meeting 

 
• February 22 – Medicine Lodge Ski Hill Master Plan Open House 

 
• February 28 – Regular Council Meeting 

 
 

 



 

 

Brenda Valiquette 

REPORT FOR February 2023 

 

• Feb 14 Regular Council Meeting 
 

• Feb 28 Regular Council meeting 


	Agenda - March 14,  2023 ,Regular Council Meeting.pdf
	March 14,  2023 Regular Meeting of Council - Minutes of the February 28, 2023 
	Cheque Listing - Chq 20230144 to 20230178
	COUNCIL REMUNERATION - FEBRUARY 2023 - CHEQUE REGISTER
	New Business March 14, 2023 Council Meeting -  Volunteer Week  Proclamation April 16 - 22
	Attachment #1 - Mayoral Proclamation Volunteer Week April 16 to April 22, 2023
	New Business March 14, 2023 - Transfer from Reserves for December 31, 2022 Year End
	Attachment #1 - 2022 Reserve Reconiliation December 31, 2022
	2022 Reserve Summary Sheet

	New Business  March 14, 2023 Polixy 43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and - or Training Allowance
	Attachment #1 - Policy 43-2013 Elected Officials Attendance at Annual AUMA Convention
	Attachment #2 - Policy 43-2023 Elected Officials Annual Attendance at Conferences and or Training Allowance
	New Business  March 14, 2023 Rescinding outdated and no longer relevant policies
	Attachment #1 - Policy 27-98 Municipal Elected Officials Tax Exemption Canada Income Tax Act
	Attachment #2 - Polcy 10-00 Boulevard Tree Planting
	Attachment #3 - Policy 02-04 Meals on Wheels
	Attachment #4 - Policy 03-04 Home Help Program
	Attachment #5 - Policy 06-04  Community Services Advisory Committee
	Attachment #6 - Policy 01-05 Community Economic Development Committee
	Attachment #7 - Policy 10-05 Community Services Rainbow Program
	Attachment #8 - Policy 31-2009 Community Events Electronic Sign
	Attachment #9 - Policy 41-2011 Bentley District Fire Department half ton Vehicle Expenses
	New Business March 14, 2023 Fortis $2,500 Community Naturalization and Tree Planting 52nd Street Corridor Improvement
	Attachment #1 - Map of Tree Planting on 52nd Street
	Correspondance Lacombe County Council Hightlights February 23, 2023
	Correspondance - Canada Day Committee and Volunteers)
	Correspondance - Letter from Minister Schulz - March 1 2023
	Greg Rathjen February Council Report
	Dale Grimsdale  February Council Report
	Pam Hansen February Council Report
	Lenore Eastman February Council Report
	Brenda Valiquette February Council Report



